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Jenny Pierce

From: James Chettleburgh

Sent: 17 December 2019 10:16

To: Jenny Pierce

Cc: Zayd Al-Jawad

Subject: RE:- Land East of Stevenage (EOS1), Gresley Way, Stevenage

Dear Ms Pierce, 
 
Planning Reference:- 3/19/0118/OUT 
Stevenage Reference:- 19/00057/CC 
Proposal:- Hybrid Planning Application: Outline Planning Comprising (i) Planning Permission for 
construction of the spine, site accesses, drainage infrastructure and ancillary works and (ii) outline planning 
permission for the erection of up to 618 homes, primary school and pre-school, up to 1 no. 80 bed care 
home and up to 50 assisted living homes (C2 use), neighbourhood hub comprising (up to 658 sq.m of A1 
to A5 uses), community facilities (up to 400 sq.m of D1 use), travelling show people site, public open 
space, landscaping, drainage infrastructure, all associated and ancillary development. Detailed planning 
permission for the construction of the spine road, site accesses, drainage infrastructure and ancillary 
works. 
 
Officers, in conjunction with the Council’s Environmental Health Section, have recently undertaken a 
comprehensive assessment of the Noise Impact Assessment – Addendum (Prepared by REC, report 
reference: AC104941 – 3r1, dated 2nd December 2019) which was submitted by Pigeon. This was in order 
to address the concerns originally raised by Stevenage Borough Council in terms of the developments 
impact on Stevenage residents. The report sets out a prediction of a daytime increase of below 1dB and 
night time increase of 1dB. This is lower than the 2.9dB increase predicted in the last report which was 
originally submitted to East Herts. The results equate to a negligible impact as assessed under DMRB 
guidelines. These increased levels are at the roadside and will therefore, diminish further with distance 
attenuation, so should be lower depending on the location of the receptors on Gresley Way i.e. lower in 
bedrooms than say in gardens where these are closer to Gresley Way.  
 
The addendum report does however, correctly set out that it does not factor in any green travel impacts 
and the current drive towards using electrical vehicles which have reduced engine noise outputs. It has 
also been demonstrated that noise levels are likely to reduce as a result of the introduction of the three sets 
of traffic lights. As such, it can be concluded, based on the aforementioned, that the level of noise increase 
generated by this development would be imperceptible against existing background noise levels. 
 
Therefore, on behalf of Stevenage Borough Council, we no longer raise objection to the application in 
terms of noise impact on existing residents who reside in close proximity to the development site. However, 
it is recommended appropriate conditions should be imposed if permission were to be granted to control 
construction noise including restricting hours of construction.  
 
Yours sincerely, 

James Chettleburgh I Principal Planning Officer I Development Management I Planning and Regulation I 
Stevenage Borough Council I Daneshill House I Danestrete I Stevenage I SG1 1HN 
Tel:  I Email: 
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Our Privacy Policy has been updated to reflect changes to data protection legislation and can be viewed at 
the following link http://www.stevenage.gov.uk/privacy-policy 
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